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26 December 2012   

Memorandum 

To: City of Coburg Staff and Kennedy/Jenks Project Team 

From: Ron Walz, Kennedy/Jenks Consultants 

Subject: Coburg Phase 4 Bid Information 
 K/J 0776001 

The City of Coburg STEP System Phase 4 Project will be advertised for bids starting on 
December 27, 2012. The following are responses to questions frequently asked by perspective 
bidders. All specific questions should be addressed to Ben Bosse or Ron Walz at 541-338-8135.  
 
1. What is the Engineer’s cost estimate? $3.5 to $4.0 M 

 
2. When are bids due?    
 

Thursday, January 31, 2013 at 2:00 p.m., Coburg City Hall 

3. When is bid opening?  
 

Thursday, January 31, 2013 at 2:00 p.m., Coburg City Hall 

4. When is the pre-bid meeting?    
 

Tuesday, January 8, 2013, 10:00 a.m. Coburg City Hall 
 

5. What is the anticipated Schedule? 
 

Anticipated Notice to Proceed: February 2013 
10 months of construction 
 

6. Is there a fee to obtain plans?  
 

Electronic copies (DVD) are available at Kennedy/Jenks at no 
cost.  In order to be considered a plan holder and receive 
addenda updates, potential bidders must request an electronic 
copy from Kennedy/Jenks Consultants. 
 
Paper copies can be ordered at Central Print and Reprographic 
Services, 47 West 5

th
 Avenue, Eugene, Oregon  97401, 

 (541) 342-3624.  Reproduction and mailing costs shall be payable 
to Central Print and Reprographic Services. No refunds for the 
cost of drawings or specifications will be made. Revised drawings 
or specification in electronic format will be issued as necessary 
with addenda. Potential bidders that do not request and receive an 
electronic copy from Kennedy/Jenks Consultants will not be 
considered a plan holder. 
 

7. How to obtain electronic copy?    Contact Ben Bosse at Kennedy/Jenks:  541-844-7802 or 
BenBosse@KennedyJenks.com 
 

8. Is prequalification required?    Prequalification is not required to bid. Bidders must submit 
certification of experience and qualifications with their bids. 
 

9. How is the project funded? USDA loan/grant and DEQ CWSRF loan.  Stimulus (ARRA) 
funding is not involved.  Bidders are reminded that agency 
required forms found in the bid documents must be completed and 
submitted with the Bid to be considered responsive. 
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